



Clark, Angie <angie.clark@dnr.iowa.gov>

FW: Iowa LRP Invoice #103-3 - Blum Scrap Yard and Recycling

1 message

Bob Schiesl <Bschiesl@cityofdubuque.org>
To: "angie.clark@dnr.iowa.gov" <angie.clark@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: Gus Psihoyos <Gpsihoyo@cityofdubuque.org>

Thu, Jul 25, 2024 at 11:31 AM

Hello Ms. Clark

With Steve Brown no longer with the City, as a correction clarification, rather than Tracy Schadle, your point of contact moving forward will be Jill Connors. Once we have a replacement hired / onboard, if your contact changes we will let you know. Thanks for your understanding and flexibility as we adjust staff resources to cover projects that Steve was involved with.



Jill M Connors (*she/her/hers*)
Economic Development Director
O: 563.589.4213 | C: 563.564.5686
City Hall Annex | 1300 Main St., Dubuque, IA, 52001

Jilconno@cityofdubuque.org



Regards,

Robert D. Schiesl, P.E.

Assistant City Engineer

City of Dubuque

City Hall, 50 W 13th Street

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

Office: 563.589.4270



2019 AAC and City logo for printing Opens in new window



From: Anita Gonyier <Agonyier@cityofdubuque.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 7:22 AM

To: Steve Sampson Brown <Sbrown@cityofdubuque.org>; Tracy Schadle <Tschadle@cityofdubuque.org>

Cc: Kerry Bradley <Kbradley@cityofdubuque.org>

Subject: RE: Iowa LRP Invoice #103-3 - Blum Scrap Yard and Recycling

Morning,

Steve – thank you! Hope you are loving your new job.

Tracy – let me know if you need anything from me on this.

Thank you,



Anita Odobasic-Gonyier

Confidential Account Clerk | City of Dubuque
City Hall | 50 W. 13th St

Dubuque, Iowa 52001
O: 563-589-4270



From: Steve Sampson Brown <Sbrown@cityofdubuque.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:04 PM

To: angie.clark@dnr.iowa.gov

Cc: Tracy Schadle <Tschadle@cityofdubuque.org>; Anita Gonyier <Agonyier@cityofdubuque.org>

Subject: Re: Iowa LRP Invoice #103-3 - Blum Scrap Yard and Recycling

Hi Angie - We'll get this processed. Please replace my name with Tracy Schadle in our office as the ongoing contact. She is the now the brownfield coordinator for this site.

Thank you - Steve

Steve Sampson Brown

Project Manager

City of Dubuque - Engr. Dept.

[50 W. 13th Street](#)

[Dubuque, IA 52001](#)

Ph: 563-589-4272

Email: sbrown@cityofdubuque.org

www.cityofdubuque.org

On Jul 24, 2024, at 11:19 AM, angie.clark@dnr.iowa.gov wrote:

Attached you will find the Land Recycling Program (LRP) billing letter and invoice.

This Email includes a read receipt to verify that you've received this correspondence. A hard copy will be sent if a read receipt or reply to this Email is not received within 3 working days.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Angie Clark

Executive Officer

<="" td="">

Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave, Suite 200, Des Moines, IA 50321

515-689-9149

angie.clark@dnr.iowa.gov

www.iowadnr.gov





2404_Invoice.pdf
861K